



CV David Macek

Senior JDE EnterpriseOne Developer

25th March 2010

Personal details

Surname: Macek
First name: David
City: Prague, Czech Republic
Date of birth: 14th February 1974
Phone: +420 602 155 134
E-Mail: david@ildam.cz

Profile

Strong analytical insight, solution and result driven, high level of knowledge and experience, team player, communicator on all levels, customer oriented, focused on delivering solid solutions with optimized performance, firm decision maker, able to work under pressure.

Background

David is a Senior Technical Consultant and Developer with over 11 years of extensive experience of ERP platform (JDE OneWorld / PeopleSoft EnterpriseOne) software within various markets (building materials industry, automotive industry, appliances for kitchen and housekeeping, banks, healthcare products etc.). He has an in-depth expert knowledge of the complete EnterpriseOne development toolset, good knowledge of various EnterpriseOne modules (especially Finance incl. Assets, Sales, Purchasing) and high-level knowledge of CNC toolset. David has a lot of experience writing C functions (caches, table I/O, etc.) and data conversions in EnterpriseOne environment, he has also worked as a reviewer (quality assurance) on several projects.

Knowledge & Skills

- JDE EnterpriseOne:
- Development: excellent knowledge of all development tools, C and NER programming, debugging, Master Business Functions, quality assurance
 - Performance optimization of ER code, generated SQL statements, business function improvements, David developed own tool to analyze performance impact of all SQL statements and business functions
 - EnterpriseOne tools: Object Management Workbench (OMW), ER debugger, C debugger, Object Configuration Management (OCM), XML Publisher and others
 - Modules: Overview of General Ledger, Accounts Payable, Accounts Receivable, Fixed Assets, Sales Order Management, Advanced Pricing, Inventory Management, Manufacturing
- Databases:
- Oracle
 - Microsoft SQL Server
 - IBM DB2/400
- Other programming languages:
- Delphi (Pascal)
 - C, C++
 - HTML, JavaScript

Education, certificates and trainings

1992-1998	graduate of University of Economics, Prague, Czech Republic
1999	Expedition: Developer Immersion B733, Denver, CO, USA
2000	Software localization training, Frankfurt, Germany
2001	XPIe training, Stokenchurch, Great Britain

Experience

1998-2001	Lafarge Cement, Czech Republic, worked as a developer
2001	Czech localizations - worked as a team leader, analyst and developer
2001-2002	Metrostav, Czech Republic - worked as a chief developer, later a small project focused on performance optimizations
2003-2004	Yazaki Europe, UK and Germany - worked as a developer
2004	AZD Prague, HVB Bank Prague, Toyoda Czech Republic – participated on these small projects in Czech Republic as developer, analyst
2005-2006	Electrolux, Belgium and Germany – worked as a developer and analyst
2007	RR Donnelley, Poland – worked as a JDE and C developer and analyst
2007	Kordarna, Czech Republic - worked as a developer
2007	UniCredit Bank, Czech Republic - developer and consultant, focused especially on interfaces
2007-2008	FanucGE, Luxembourg - developer and analyst
2008	Elantas Beck, Germany - developer and consultant, implementation of XML Publisher
2008-2009	OMRON, Holland - roll out for South Africa, developer and analyst
2009-2010	Johnson & Johnson, Belgium - development and quality assurance
2010	Electrolux – remote performance analysis of custom reports, optimizations, indexes